Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:25 PM

To: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR; assignments

Cc: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi
(VGS - SG/Singapore); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D209177/C02/ SML5983M/KHONGLH & YOUR REF: SKE1088J,
DOA:21.12.2022 12:16 (SGT) | ASSIGN LKK

Attachments: 2639_001.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICF’

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs / Madam,

We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's
vehicle.

We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair
survey.

Thank you
Hi LKK,
Please assist to arrange PRS.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65)6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 5:01 pm

To: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Lynn Khong
<lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS -
SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D209177/C02/ SML5983M/KHONGLH & YOUR REF: SKE1088J, DOA:21.12.2022 12:16
(SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Lynn,

Please refer to the above subject.

Kindly conduct PRS SKE1088J soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Lynn Khong 6389 6156 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our
assistance or clarification.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*




Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AWl Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

Internal



